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AMENDMENT NO. 002 

This amendment is raised to  

1) Answer questions from the Industry. 

1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question #2 

For the Questions in Annex B, are specific Headcount/Activity numbers required or will text or percentage 
representation work? 

Answer #2 

The Responses for questions 1, 3, 4 and 7 do not need to be a precise number for the RFI, but a number 
is required to answer the question. Percentages are not an appropriate response for these questions. 
For example for Q1. Within the last two years, approximately how many days have you billed for each of 
the following Accessibility Conformation Testing services? Your Response in the “Response” column 
could be an approximate number of days: e.g. 150. Explaining your activity number response (text) in the 
“Comments” column will be very helpful to understanding your Response. The responses in the 
“Response” column for questions 2, 5 and 6 should be “Yes” or “No” and you are encouraged to explain 
further in the “Comments” column. 

Question #3 

How are accessibility services currently taken care off within GC? 

Answer #3 

Each GC department is responsible for their accessibility services. Central guidance is provided through 
the Accessibility Strategy for the Public Service of Canada as well as other Policies and Guidance. 
Departments may have staff or contractors who perform Accessibility Testing or may engage Shared 
Services Canada’s Accessibility Accommodation and Adaptive Computer Technology program to do 
conformance testing. There is a growing need for GC departments to have contracted resources to be 
able to handle the volume and complexity of accessibility conformance testing. 

Question #4 

What is the expected timeline for each Accessibility Audit / review process? 

Answer #4 

We are assuming that you are asking “How long between when you send us something for testing and 
when we are expected to deliver the results?” On that assumption, timelines for contracted deliverables 
will vary by client need, but would likely be in the range of several weeks. 
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Question #5 

Do testers with disabilities have to be used when performing accessibility audits? 

Answer #5 

It depends on the types of audits that are being asked for. For conformance testing against a standard 
such as WCAG or EN 301 549, no. The GC department who needs the contracted resources would 
specify if there is a requirement for “Accessibility user testing”. 

Question #6 

Is there a requirement for Training for GC staff on Accessibility best practices? 

Answer #6 

At this point in time, there is no formal requirement for GC training on accessibility best practices, and this 
is not the subject of this RFI. You may comment on this in the “Additional 
Comments/Suggestions/Recommendations” field. 

Question #7 

Once the response is submitted via e-post Connect, will a confirmation of receipt be provided? 

Answer #7 

Yes, once a response to the request for information is received, a confirmation is provided. 

Question #8 

Will the other questions received from other vendors on this RFI and responses provided be shared or 
posted to a central repository? 

Answer #8 

Yes. All questions and answers are posted on Buyandsell.gc.ca. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


